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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Hamilton <riaz@justice.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 22 February 2021 5:04 PM

To: assignments@lkkauto.com; 'Lin, Sharon'

Cc: 'Celine Fong (LKKAuto)'; 'Lee, Jiale'; 'Koh, Dorothy'; 'Ridhwan'

Subject: APPOINTMENT OF SINGLE JOINT EXPERT FOR EXPERT REPORT IN MC/MC 

16399/2019     RIAZ REF: WAN.512884.H // WKW REF: SHL/DFC/JML/ 00229.0696 ] 

- MC/MC 16399/2019 [W-KW.FID223464]  Your Ref: SKZ 49T

Attachments: Plaintiff Surveyor report together with photos of damage.pdf; Plaintiff repair tax 

invoice - rental agreement -invoice.pdf; Defendant surveyors Re-Appraisal Report 

from Vicom Ltd.pdf; GIA Plaintiff - Defendant - Scene photos.pdf

Importance: High

Att: Mr Adrian of LKK Auto Consultant Pte Ltd 

 

Dear Sirs, 

 

1. We refer to the above matter, and to the State Court’s suit MC/MC 16399/2019 (“the Suit”). 

 

2. We are the solicitors for the Plaintiff in the Suit, and M/s Withers KhattarWong LLP are the solicitors for the 

Defendant in the suit, who are also copied in this email. The Suit pertains to a personal injury and property 

damage claim arising from a collision between vehicles. 

 

3. Please be informed that the Court has appointed you as the Single Joint Expert in the above Suit. 

 

4. Kindly find the following documents for your review in preparation of the SJE Report: 

 

a. Plaintiff’s Accident Survey Report by Premier Appraiser Services; 

b. Plaintiff’s repair tax invoice from Precise Auto Service; 

c. Plaintiff tax invoice for rental car and vehicle hiring agreement from Good Way Rent-A-Car Pte Ltd and BKW 

Rent-a-car, respectively; 

d. Defendant’s Re-Appraisal report by Vicom Ltd; 

e. Plaintiff’s driver Accident Statement and traffic police report (inclusive of scene photos);  

f. Plaintiff’s video of accident; 

g. Defendant driver’s Accident Statement (inclusive of pictures); 

 

5. Please be informed that you are required to furnish your survey report to both parties as soon as possible. 

 

6. Kindly acknowledge the contents of this email by reply email for our records and necessary action. 

 

7. Please do not hesitate to contact us if you have any queries or require any clarifications in this matter. 

 

Thank You and Best regards, 

 

Hamilton for Mr Ridhwan 
Legal Executive 

RIAZ LLC 

Advocates & Solicitors 

133 New Bridge Road 

#09-09 Chinatown Point  

Singapore 059413 

Tel: 65340110 
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Fax: 65340220 

**** DISCLAIMER**** 

THIS EMAIL AND ANY FILES TRANSMITTED WITH IT ARE CONFIDENTIAL AND SUBJECT TO LEGAL 

PROFESSIONAL PRIVILLEGE AND INTENDED SOLELY FOR THE USE OF THE INDIVIDUAL OR ENTITY TO WHO 

THEY ARE ADDRESSED. IF YOU HAVE RECEIVED THIS EMAIL IN ERROR PLEASE NOTIFY THE SYSTEM 

MANAGER. THIS MESSAGE CONTAINS CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION AND IS INTENDED ONLY FOR THE 

INDIVIDUAL NAMED. IF YOU ARE NOT THE NAMED ADDRESSEE YOU SHOULD NOT DISSEMINATE, 

DISTRIBUTE OR COPY THIS EMAIL. PLEASE NOTIFY THE SENDER IMMEDIATELY BY EMAIL IF YOU HAVE 

RECEIVED THIS EMAIL BY MISTAKE AND DELETE THIS EMAIL FROM YOUR SYSTEM. IF YOU ARE NOT THE 

INTENDED RECIPIENT YOU ARE NOTIFIED THAT DISCLOSING, COPYING, DISTRIBUTING OR TAKING ANY 

ACTION IN RELIANCE ON THE CONTENTS OF THIS INFORMATION IS STRICTLY PROHIBITED. 

 


